RECEIVED

By Office of General Counsel at 11:10 am, Sep 26, 2024

From: Jacquelyn Lopez

To: Sarah Peck; Jonathan Peterson; Emma Anspach

Cc: Robert Knop; Isaac Campbell; Neven Stipanovic RE CEI VED

Subject: RE: AOR 2024-14 (DSCC and Rosen for Nevada) - Request for Extension By Office of the Commission Secretary at 12:16 pm, Sep 26, 2024
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2024 10:58:08 AM

Apologies for our delay; granted.

Jacquelyn (“Jackie”) Lopez
Elias Law Group LLP
Partner

202-968-4514
jlopez@elias.law

From: Sarah Peck <SPeck@fec.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Jacquelyn Lopez <jlopez@elias.law>; Jonathan Peterson <jpeterson@elias.law>; Emma Anspach
<eanspach@elias.law>

Cc: Robert Knop <rknop@fec.gov>; Isaac Campbell <icampbell@fec.gov>; Neven Stipanovic
<NStipanovic@fec.gov>

Subject: RE: AOR 2024-14 (DSCC and Rosen for Nevada) - Request for Extension

Good morning,

We just wanted to follow up on the Commission’s request for a 3-day extension of the 20-day
deadline, from October 8, 2024, to October 11, 2024, to allow the Commission to consider the
advisory opinion request at its open meeting on October 10, 2024.

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Herman Peck

Attorney | Policy Division

Federal Election Commission | Office of General Counsel
(202) 694-1341 | speck@fec.gov

From: Sarah Peck

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 8:50 AM

To: jlopez@elias.law; Jonathan Peterson <jpeterson@elias.law>; eanspach@elias.law
Cc: Robert Knop <rknop@fec.gov>; Isaac Campbell <icampbell@fec.gov>

Subject: AOR 2024-14 (DSCC and Rosen for Nevada) - Request for Extension

Good morning, counsel,
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For AOR 2024-14 (DSCC and Rosen for Nevada), the Commission requests a 3-day extension of the
20-day deadline, from October 8, 2024, to October 11, 2024, to allow the Commission to consider
the advisory opinion request at its open meeting on October 10, 2024.

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Herman Peck

Attorney | Policy Division

Federal Election Commission | Office of General Counsel
(202) 694-1341 | speck@fec.gov
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